City of Junction City 
City Commission

Agenda Memo
November 4, 2011
From:

Michael Steinfort, Fire Chief

To:

City Commission and City Manager

Subject:
October 2011 Ambulance Adjustments 
Objective:  Approval of ambulance contractual obligation adjustments and bad debt adjustments.
Explanation of Issue:   Contractual obligations are required write-off adjustments by contractual insurance providers such as Medicare, Medicaid, Blue Cross, etc.  Bad debt adjustments are accounts in which we have exhausted billing efforts to collect.  After the bad debt adjustments, these accounts are forwarded to a collection agency and the Kansas Setoff Program.   
Budget Impact:  

Contractual Obligation Adjustment 
$27,210.13

Bad Debt Adjustment


$16,891.21
Alternatives:  It appears that the City Commission has the following alternatives concerning the issues at hand.  The Commission may:


1.  Approve ambulance contractual obligation and bad debt adjustments in the amounts listed.  

2.  Disapprove ambulance contractual obligation and bad debt adjustments in the amounts listed.  

3.  Modify the proposal…


4.  Table the request.

Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of adjustments as listed
Enclosures:   
